

# ***Mangalitsa Breed Organization And Registry (MBOAR)***



## ***Meeting Minutes***

December 06, 2023



### **I. Call to Order**

Ryan called to order the regular meeting of the MBOAR members at 1800 EST on 12/06/2023 on a remote Zoom Meeting.

### **II. Roll call**

- a) Conducted a role call and the follow persons were present: Ryan Thatcher, Kate Preston, Connor Ryan, Emily Lanni, Sarah Gaszo, Grant Westfall, Hislay Conesa, Rachel Alonso

### **III. Treasurers Report**

- a) Grant needs to be trained by previous treasurer and receive account access.

### **IV. New Business**

- a) Grant suggests using monthly meeting to provide questions and answer session for members about pigs.

### **V. Open Business**

- a) Discussed duties for website, spruce up website, fix links, remove blank pages. Emily Lanni to do this.

### **VI. Working sessions**

- a) Mountain Niche report
  - i) Doug needs updates registry data from zooeasy
  - ii) Ryan shares draft of new website
  - iii) Member access and COI calculator features will be added
  - iv) Member map anticipated February 2024

# ***Mangalitsa Breed Organization And Registry (MBOAR)***

- v) Website anticipated complete May 2024

## **VII. Member Comments**

- a) Rachel Alonso asks about food and nutrition recommendations. Ryan shares information on feed he uses, suggests looking locally for bulk grain sources.

## **VIII. Additional notes**

- a) None.

## **IX. Adjournment**

Ryan adjourned the meeting at 1900.